



RULE-MAKING ORDER PERMANENT RULE ONLY

CR-103P (December 2017)
(Implements RCW 34.05.360)

CODE REVISER USE ONLY

OFFICE OF THE CODE REVISER
STATE OF WASHINGTON
FILED

DATE: March 11, 2025

TIME: 10:48 AM

WSR 25-07-033

Agency: Department of Social and Health Services, Aging and Long-Term Support Administration, HCS

Effective date of rule:

Permanent Rules

- ☒ 31 days after filing.
☐ Other (specify) _____ (If less than 31 days after filing, a specific finding under RCW 34.05.380(3) is required and should be stated below)

Any other findings required by other provisions of law as precondition to adoption or effectiveness of rule?

- ☐ Yes ☒ No If Yes, explain:

Purpose: The purpose of these changes include:

- *Compliance with Senate Bill 5811 passed during the 2024 legislative session;
- *Clarification of continuing education requirements related to the date of hire;
- *Acknowledgement of the Interstate Nurse Licensure Compact related to training requirements; and
- *Combining WAC 388-71-0990 and WAC 388-71-0991 into a single section.

Changes to law related to training and continuing education affect all long-term care workers. Rules must be changed in response to and in compliance with the new laws including Senate Bill 5811 and the Interstate Nurse Licensure Compact. Other edits related to clarity and consistency are also included along with the combining of two very similar sections.

Citation of rules affected by this order:

New: 0
Repealed: 388-71-0990
Amended: 388-71-0523, 388-71-0839, 388-71-0875, 388-71-0880, 388-71-0888, 388-71-0890, 388-71-0971, 388-71-0977, 388-71-0991, 388-71-1001, 388-115-0523
Suspended: 0

Statutory authority for adoption: RCW 18.88B.010, 18.88B.041, 74.08.090, 74.39A.076, 74.39A.341

Other authority: chapter 18.80 RCW

PERMANENT RULE (Including Expedited Rule Making)

Adopted under notice filed as WSR 24-19-048 on September 11, 2024 (date).

Describe any changes other than editing from proposed to adopted version: Interested parties pointed out that the language of the proposed rule failed to exempt individual providers caring for only their biological, step, or adoptive child from the 12-hour continuing education (CE) requirement after January 1, 2027, as required in RCW 74.39A.341(3)(a). The department agrees and has corrected the error by amending subsections (6) and (7), and adding new subsection (8) in both WAC 388-71-0523 and 388-115-0523.

Also, Interested parties expressed concern that that the current CE language that states, "12 hours is required for each year worked in long-term care" may be misinterpreted as a cumulative requirement, thus increasing the amount of CE required each year. The department agrees and has changed the language to, "12 hours is required every year while working in long-term care" to subsections (1),(2),(7), and (9) in both WAC 388-71-0523 and 388-115-0523.

If a preliminary cost-benefit analysis was prepared under RCW 34.05.328, a final cost-benefit analysis is available by contacting:

Name: Dave Chappell

Address: PO Box 45600, Lacey WA 98504-5600

Phone: 360-725-2516

Fax:

TTY: 711

Email: david.chappell@dshs.wa.gov

Web site:

Other:

**Note: If any category is left blank, it will be calculated as zero.
No descriptive text.**

**Count by whole WAC sections only, from the WAC number through the history note.
A section may be counted in more than one category.**

The number of sections adopted in order to comply with:

Federal statute:	New	_____	Amended	_____	Repealed	_____
Federal rules or standards:	New	_____	Amended	_____	Repealed	_____
Recently enacted state statutes:	New	_____	Amended	<u>11</u>	Repealed	_____

The number of sections adopted at the request of a nongovernmental entity:

New	_____	Amended	_____	Repealed	_____
-----	-------	---------	-------	----------	-------

The number of sections adopted on the agency's own initiative:

New	_____	Amended	_____	Repealed	<u>1</u>
-----	-------	---------	-------	----------	----------

The number of sections adopted in order to clarify, streamline, or reform agency procedures:

New	_____	Amended	_____	Repealed	_____
-----	-------	---------	-------	----------	-------

The number of sections adopted using:

Negotiated rule making:	New	_____	Amended	_____	Repealed	_____
Pilot rule making:	New	_____	Amended	_____	Repealed	_____
Other alternative rule making:	New	_____	Amended	<u>11</u>	Repealed	<u>1</u>

Date Adopted: March 11, 2025

Name: Lisa Yanagida

Title: DSHS Chief of Staff

Signature:



WAC 388-71-0523 What are the training and certification requirements for individual providers and home care agency long-term care workers? The following chart provides a summary of the training and certification requirements for individual providers and home care agency long-term care workers. This includes criteria for those providers working limited hours for one person, caring only for one's child, parent, sibling, aunt, uncle, cousin, niece, nephew, grandparent, or grandchild including when related by marriage or domestic partnership, providing respite services, or providing approved services only for a spouse or registered domestic partner and funded through the United States department of veterans' affairs home and community-based programs:

Who	Status	Orientation training	Safety training	Basic training	Continuing education	Required credential
(1) An individual provider or home care agency long-term care worker who is a licensed, certified health care professional in good standing through the Washington state department of health, or an individual provider or home care agency long-term care worker with special education training who meets the criteria in RCW 18.88B.041 (1)(a)(i)(A).	ARNP, RN, LPN, HCA, ((CN-A)) NA-C , or other professionals listed in WAC 388-71-0839.	Not required.	Not required.	Not required.	Not required of ARNPs, RNs, or LPNs in chapter 388-71 WAC. Required 12 hours under WAC ((388-71-0990 and)) 388-71-0991 of NA-Cs, HCAs, and other professionals listed in WAC 388-71-0839, such as an individual with special education training with an endorsement granted by the superintendent of public instruction under RCW 28A.300.010. For NA-C and those with special education training 12 hours is required ((for each)) every year ((worked)) while working in long-term care under WAC 388-71-0991.	Required under chapter 246-980 WAC.
(2) An individual provider or home care agency long-term care worker with specific employment history.	A long-term care worker employed at some point between January 1, 2011, and January 6, 2012, and has completed the basic training requirements in effect on the date of hire. WAC 388-71-0839.	Not required.	Not required.	Not required.	12 hours is required ((for each)) every year ((worked)) while working in long-term care under WAC ((388-71-0990 and)) 388-71-0991.	Not required.

Who	Status	Orientation training	Safety training	Basic training	Continuing education	Required credential
(3) An individual provider or home care agency long-term care worker.	Hired by a licensed home care agency or the consumer directed employer to provide personal care service as defined in WAC 388-71-0836 and is not exempt under subsection (1) or (2) of this section.	Required. Two hours under WAC 388-71-0860.	Required. Three hours under WAC 388-71-0860.	Required. 70 hours under WAC 388-71-0870 and 388-71-0875.	Required. 12 hours under WAC ((388-71-0990 and)) 388-71-0991.	Required under chapter 246-980 WAC.
(4) An individual provider who works limited hours for one person.	An individual provider employed by the consumer directed employer providing 20 hours or less of nonrespite care for one person per calendar month and does not meet the criteria in subsection (1) or (2) of this section.	Required. Two hours under WAC 388-71-0860.	Required. Three hours under WAC 388-71-0860.	Required. 30 hours under WAC 388-71-0880.	Not required.	Not required.
((5))) (5) An individual who provides respite services and works 300 hours or less in any calendar year.	(a) An individual providing respite care who works no more than 300 hours in the calendar year, is not exempt in subsection (1) or (2) of this section, and does not meet criteria in subsection (6) of this section. (b) Individual providing respite services for individuals with developmental disabilities that receive services under Title 71A RCW and for individuals that receive services under chapter 74.39A, that is working 300 hours or less in any calendar year, and that is not exempt in subsection (1) or (2) of this section.	Required. Two hours under WAC 388-71-0860.	Required. Three hours under WAC 388-71-0860.	Required. Nine hours under WAC 388-71-0890.	Not required.	Not required.

Who	Status	Orientation training	Safety training	Basic training	Continuing education	Required credential
(6) An individual provider caring only for the provider's ((biological, step, or adoptive)) adult child <u>who receives services through the developmental disabilities administration.</u>	An individual providing care only for the provider's adult child ((that)) who receives services through the developmental disabilities administration and not exempt under subsection (1) or (2) of this section.	Required. Two hours ((per)) under WAC 388-71-0895.	Required. Three hours under WAC 388-71-0895.	Required. Seven hours under WAC 388-71-0890.	Not required.	Not required.
((7)) An individual provider caring only for the provider's biological, step, or adoptive child, or parent.	An individual providing care only to the individual's child or parent, who is not exempt in subsection (1) or (2) of this section, and does not meet criteria in subsection (6) of this section.	Required. Two hours under WAC 388-71-0860.	Required. Three hours under WAC 388-71-0860.	Required. 30 hours under WAC 388-71-0880.	12 hours is required for each year worked in long-term care for an individual provider caring only for the provider's biological, step, or adoptive parent under WAC 388-71-0990 and 388-71-0991. Not required for an individual provider caring only for the provider's biological, step, or adoptive child under WAC 388-71-1001.	Not required:))
((8)) (7) An individual provider caring only for the provider's parent, sibling, aunt, uncle, cousin, niece, nephew, grandparent, or grandchild, including when related by marriage or domestic partnership.	An individual providing care only for the individual provider's parent, sibling, aunt, uncle, cousin, niece, nephew, grandparent, or grandchild, including when related by marriage or domestic partnership, who is not exempt in subsection (1) or (2) of this section, and does not meet the criteria in subsection (6) of this section.	Required. Two hours under WAC 388-71-0860.	Required. Three hours under WAC 388-71-0860.	Required. 30 hours under WAC 388-71-0880.	Not required until January 1, 2027, then 12 hours is required every year while working in long-term care under WAC 388-71-0991.	Not required.
(8) <u>An individual provider caring only for the provider's adult child.</u>	<u>An individual providing care only for the provider's adult child and not exempt under subsection (1) or (2) of this section.</u>	<u>Required. Two hours under WAC 388-71-0895.</u>	<u>Required. Three hours under WAC 388-71-0895.</u>	<u>Required 30 hours under WAC 388-71-0880.</u>	<u>Not required.</u>	<u>Not required.</u>

Who	Status	Orientation training	Safety training	Basic training	Continuing education	Required credential
(9) A long-term care worker providing approved services only for a spouse or registered domestic partner and funded through the United States department of veterans' affairs home and community-based programs.	A long-term care worker providing approved services only for a spouse or registered domestic partner and funded through the United States department of veterans' affairs home and community-based programs who is not exempt in subsection (1) or (2) of this section.	Required. Two hours under WAC 388-71-0860.	Required. Three hours under WAC 388-71-0860.	Required. 30 hours under WAC 388-71-0880.	12 hours is required ((for each)) every year ((worked)) while working in long-term care under ((WAC 388-71-0990 and)) WAC 388-71-0991.	Not required.

AMENDATORY SECTION (Amending WSR 24-05-003, filed 2/8/24, effective 3/10/24)

WAC 388-71-0839 Which long-term care workers are exempt from the 70-hour, 30-hour, nine-hour, or seven-hour basic training requirements? The following long-term care workers are exempt from the 70-hour, 30-hour, nine-hour, or seven-hour basic training requirement:

(1) An individual employed as a long-term care worker on January 6, 2012, who complied with the basic training requirements in effect on the date of hire;

(2) An individual previously employed as a long-term care worker who completed the basic training requirements in effect on the date of hire, and was employed as a long-term care worker at some point between January 1, 2011, and January 6, 2012;

(3) Registered nurses, licensed practical nurses, and advanced registered nurse practitioners licensed under chapter 18.79 or 18.80 RCW;

(4) Nursing assistants certified under chapter 18.88A RCW and persons in an approved training program for certified nursing assistants under chapter 18.88A RCW provided that they complete the training program within 120 days of the date of hire and the department of health has issued a nursing assistant certified credential within 200 days of the date of hire;

(5) A home health aide who was employed by a medicare certified home health agency within the year before being hired as a long-term care worker and has met the requirements of 42 C.F.R., Sec. 484.36;

(6) An individual with special education training who has an endorsement granted by the Washington state superintendent of public instruction as described in RCW 28A.300.010; and

(7) A home care aide (HCA) certified under chapter 18.88B RCW.

AMENDATORY SECTION (Amending WSR 24-05-003, filed 2/8/24, effective 3/10/24)

WAC 388-71-0875 Who must complete the 70-hour basic training and by when? Unless exempt from training in WAC 388-71-0839(1) through (7), ~~((all))~~ long-term care workers required to complete the 70-hour basic training must complete core and population specific competencies within 120 days of the date of hire as described in WAC 388-71-0837.

AMENDATORY SECTION (Amending WSR 24-05-003, filed 2/8/24, effective 3/10/24)

WAC 388-71-0880 Who must complete the 30-hour basic training and by when must it be completed? Unless exempt from the basic training requirements under WAC 388-71-0839 (1) through (7), the following individuals must complete the 30-hour basic training under WAC 388-71-0885 within 120 days of the date of hire as described in WAC 388-71-0837:

(1) An individual provider who only cares for that provider's ~~((÷))~~

~~((a) biological, step, or adoptive))~~ child, ~~((or))~~ parent ~~((or))~~ child

~~((b))~~ sibling, aunt, uncle, cousin, niece, nephew, grandparent, or grandchild, including when related by marriage or domestic partnership; ~~((or))~~

(2) A long-term care worker providing approved services only for a spouse or registered domestic partner and funded through the United States department of veterans' affairs home and community-based programs; or

(3) A long-term care worker who provides no more than 20 hours of nonrespite care for one person who is not the individual provider's ~~((÷))~~

~~((a) biological, step, or adoptive))~~ child, ~~((or))~~ parent ~~((or))~~ child

~~((b))~~ sibling, aunt, uncle, cousin, niece, nephew, grandparent, or grandchild, including when related by marriage or domestic partnership.

AMENDATORY SECTION (Amending WSR 24-05-003, filed 2/8/24, effective 3/10/24)

WAC 388-71-0888 When do the 70-hour basic training and certification requirements apply to an individual whose required basic training was previously less than 70 hours? (1) The following individual providers must complete 70 hours of basic training and become a certified home care aide under WAC 388-71-0523:

(a) ~~((Individual providers))~~ An individual provider (IP) who previously provided no more than 20 hours of nonrespite care in any calendar month for one person who is not the provider's:

(i) ~~((biological, step, or adoptive))~~ Child, ~~((or))~~ parent ~~((or))~~ child

((~~iii~~)) sibling, aunt, uncle, cousin, niece, nephew, grandparent, or grandchild, including when related by marriage or domestic partnership; or

((~~iii~~)) (ii) Spouse or registered domestic partner and funded through the United States department of veterans' affairs home and community-based programs;

(A) Who continue to work for one unrelated client whose authorized monthly hours fluctuate above 20 hours per month; or

(B) Who begin to work for a second client.

(b) (~~Individual providers~~) An IP who (~~provide~~) provides respite services and worked more than 300 respite hours in any calendar year;

(c) (~~Individual providers~~) An IP who (~~begin~~) begins working for an unrelated client who previously only provided personal care to the provider's:

(i) (~~biological, step, or adoptive~~) Child, (~~or~~) parent(~~or~~)

((~~iii~~)) sibling, aunt, uncle, cousin, niece, nephew, grandparent, or grandchild, including when related by marriage or domestic partnership; or

((~~iii~~)) (ii) Spouse or registered domestic partner and funded through the United States department of veterans' affairs home and community-based programs.

(2) When an IP described in subsection (1) of this section is required to complete the 70-hour basic training and become a certified home care aide, the IP will:

(a) Have 120 days from the date of the change to complete the 70-hour basic training and 200 days from the date of the change to become certified; and

(b) Be required to complete continuing education under WAC 388-71-0990.

(3) For the purpose of this section, the date of the change means the date on which the IP:

(a) Began working for a client that is not the individual's:

(i) (~~biological, step, or adoptive~~) Child, (~~or~~) parent(~~or~~)

((~~iii~~)) sibling, aunt, uncle, cousin, niece, nephew, grandparent, or grandchild, including when related by marriage or domestic partnership; or

((~~iii~~)) (ii) Spouse or registered domestic partner receiving approved services funded through the United States department of veterans' affairs home and community-based programs.

(b) Exceeded 20 hours of work in one month; or

(c) Exceeded 300 respite hours in one calendar year.

(4) If an IP is required to or chooses to become a certified home care aide and completes the 70-hour training requirements under this section, the individual will be required to continue to comply with these requirements to maintain the credential and complete continuing education requirements even if:

(a) The monthly authorized hours are later reduced to 20 or fewer hours;

(b) The individual no longer works for more than one unrelated client; or

(c) The individual works 300 or fewer respite hours in a calendar year.

(5) The training and certification requirements for an individual that met the criteria in subsection (4) of this section does not apply if the individual returns to work only for the individual's:

(a) ~~((biological, step, or adoptive))~~ Parent, ~~((or))~~ adult child, ~~((or))~~ sibling, aunt, uncle, cousin, niece, nephew, grandparent, or grandchild, including when related by marriage or domestic partnership; or

~~((or))~~ (b) Spouse or registered domestic partner receiving approved services funded through the United States department of veterans' affairs home and community-based programs.

AMENDATORY SECTION (Amending WSR 21-18-081, filed 8/30/21, effective 10/1/21)

WAC 388-71-0890 What are the training requirements for parent providers who are individual providers for their adult children through DDA? Unless exempt from the basic training requirements as defined in WAC 388-71-0839 (1) through (7), a ~~((biological, step, or adoptive))~~ parent, including when related by marriage or domestic partnership, who is the individual provider for ~~((his or her))~~ their adult child receiving services through the DSHS developmental disabilities administration must complete the ~~((twelve))~~ 12-hour parent provider training, as described in WAC 388-71-0895, within ~~((one hundred twenty))~~ 120 days from the begin date of the authorization to provide department paid, in-home services.

AMENDATORY SECTION (Amending WSR 23-01-022, filed 12/9/22, effective 1/9/23)

WAC 388-71-0971 Prior to hiring a long-term care worker, what training and certification requirements must be reviewed by the home care agency or department? Before hiring a long-term care worker, the home care agency or the department acting on behalf of the client, as defined under RCW 74.39A.009; or the consumer directed employer (CDE) under chapter 74.39A RCW; must review and verify the highest level of training or certification achieved by the individual.

(1) When the individual is a home care aide certified under chapter 18.88B RCW, the home care agency, CDE, or department must:

(a) Verify that the individual's home care aide certification is current and in good standing; and

(b) Confirm and document that the individual either holds current home care aide certification, or if not required to obtain certification, is in compliance with continuing education as required under ~~((WACs 388-71-0990 and))~~ WAC 388-71-0991 only for the compliance year in which they are hired.

(2) When the individual is exempt from the 70-hour home care aide training and certification requirements under WAC 388-71-0839, the home care agency, CDE, or department must review and verify the following:

(a) Documents demonstrating the individual's exemption status from training and certification which may include:

(i) Washington state provider active credential number, showing that the individual's license or certification is current and in good standing;

(ii) A letter from a former or current employer documenting work history during the exemption period described in WAC 388-71-0839;

(iii) Employment history records from the Washington state employment security department documenting work history information during the exemption period;

(iv) Federal tax statements documenting work history information during the exemption period; or

(v) Documentation showing completion of the basic training as required under WAC 388-71-0839;

(b) For the year in which they are hired, documentation of completion of 12 hours of continuing education, or information on when the continuing education must be completed, that complies with ((WAC 388-71-0990 and)) WAC 388-71-0991.

(3) Individuals who have worked as long-term care workers in the past, but who did not complete the basic training or certification required at the time, may be eligible to have the date of hire reset in accordance with this section and WAC 388-71-0980.

(a) Individuals who are eligible to reset their date of hire as provided in WAC 388-71-0980 must submit a new application and fee to the department of health and adhere to the training or certification requirement under this chapter.

(b) Individuals who are not eligible to reset the date of hire as provided in WAC 388-71-0980 must not be paid to provide personal care assistance until they complete required training and become certified as a long-term care worker.

(4) The home care agency, or the department acting on behalf of the client, as defined under RCW 74.39A.009; or the ((consumer directed employer)) CDE under chapter 74.39A RCW must comply with continuing education documentation requirements under WAC 388-71-0970.

(a) Individuals ((who worked in the previous year in a long-term care setting during the previous calendar year,)) are held accountable for continuing education completion by their new employer on the date of hire and shall provide at new hire, documentation of their continuing education compliance ((during)) for the calendar year hired; or

(b) Individuals who work for multiple employers or move between employers shall on the date of hire, provide documentation of continuing education compliance for the calendar year in which they are hired, if hired after their birthdate.

AMENDATORY SECTION (Amending WSR 24-05-003, filed 2/8/24, effective 3/10/24)

WAC 388-71-0977 Once an individual is required to obtain certification as a home care aide, may that individual revert to exempt status?

(1) If an individual is required to or chooses to become a certified home care aide and completes the 70-hour training requirements under this section, the individual will be required to continue to comply with these requirements to maintain the credential and complete continuing education requirements even if:

(a) The monthly authorized hours are later reduced to 20 or fewer hours;

(b) The individual no longer works for a second unrelated client;
or
(c) The individual works 300 respite hours or less in a calendar year.
(2) The training and certification requirements for an individual that met the criteria in subsection (1) of this section does not apply when the individual returns to work only for the individual's:
(a) ~~((biological, step, or adoptive))~~ Parent, ~~((or))~~ adult child~~((, or))~~ ~~((b))~~ sibling, aunt, uncle, cousin, niece, nephew, grandparent, or grandchild, including when related by marriage or domestic partnership; or
~~((e))~~ (b) Spouse or registered domestic partner receiving approved services funded through the United States department of veterans' affairs home and community-based programs.

AMENDATORY SECTION (Amending WSR 23-01-022, filed 12/9/22, effective 1/9/23)

WAC 388-71-0991 ((When)) Who is required to complete continuing education training and when must a long-term care worker or certified home care aide complete continuing education? (1) All long-term care workers who are certified home care aides must comply with the continuing education requirements under chapter 246-980 WAC.

(2) Long-term care workers, who are exempt from home care aide certification as described in RCW 18.88B.041, unless exempt from continuing education as described under WAC 388-71-1001 must complete and provide documentation of 12 hours of continuing education within 45 calendar days of being hired or by the long-term care worker's birthday in the calendar year hired, whichever is later; and

(a) Must complete 12 hours of continuing education by the long-term care worker's birthday each calendar year worked thereafter; or

(b) If the 45 calendar day time period allows the long-term care worker to complete continuing education in January or February of the following year, the credit hours earned will be applied to the calendar year in which the long-term care worker was hired.

(3) If the renewal period following initial certification as a home care aide or nursing assistant (NA-C), is less than a full year from the date of certification, no continuing education will be due for the first renewal period.

(4) ~~((For))~~ Unless exempt under WAC 388-71-1001, long-term care workers who are caring for a ((biological, step, or adoptive)) parent, sibling, aunt, uncle, cousin, niece, nephew, grandparent, or grandchild, including when related by marriage or domestic partnership, or providing approved services only for a spouse or registered domestic partner and funded through the United States department of veterans' affairs home and community-based programs, continuing education must be completed on or before their birthday in the year after basic training was completed. ((If these long-term care workers have not worked in long-term care for a calendar year or longer, the worker can complete the continuing education requirement as provided in subsection (2) of this section.))

(5) A certified home care aide or long-term care worker exempt from home care aide certification as described in RCW 18.88B.041 who

did not complete the continuing education requirements by the time frame described in this section must not be paid to provide care after that date.

AMENDATORY SECTION (Amending WSR 24-05-003, filed 2/8/24, effective 3/10/24)

WAC 388-71-1001 Which long-term care workers are exempt from the continuing education requirement? (1) Until January 1, 2025, continuing education is not required for individual providers caring for only the provider's:

(a) Biological, step, or adoptive child, or

(b) Sibling, aunt, uncle, cousin, niece, nephew, grandparent, or grandchild, including when related by marriage or domestic partnership.

(2) Beginning January 1, 2025, and until January 1, 2027, ((Continuing)) continuing education is not required for ((any of the following:

(1) Individual)) individual providers caring only for the provider's ((:

(a) biological, step, or adoptive)) parent, child((; or

(b)) , sibling, aunt, uncle, cousin, niece, nephew, grandparent, or grandchild, including when related by marriage or domestic partnership.

((2) Individual)) (3) Continuing education is not required for individual providers that:

(a) Provide no more than 20 hours of nonrespite care in any calendar month to only one person who is not the provider's((:

(i) biological, step, or adoptive)) child((; or)) ,

((ii)) sibling, aunt, uncle, cousin, niece, nephew, grandparent, or grandchild, including when related by marriage or domestic partnership((;)) , or

(b) Provide respite services and work 300 hours or less of respite in any calendar year((;)) .

((3) Before January 1, 2016, a long-term care worker employed by a community residential service business; and))

(4) ((Registered)) Continuing education is not required for registered nurses, licensed practical nurses, and advanced registered nurse practitioners licensed under chapter 18.79 or 18.80 RCW, even if voluntarily certified as a home care aide under chapter 18.88B RCW.

(5) Beginning January 1, 2025, individual providers covered under this section may voluntarily take continuing education and be paid for up to 12 hours of continuing education annually.

AMENDATORY SECTION (Amending WSR 24-05-003, filed 2/8/24, effective 3/10/24)

WAC 388-115-0523 What are the training and certification requirements for individual providers? The following chart provides a summary of the training and certification requirements for individual providers. This includes criteria for those providers working limited

hours for one person, caring only for one's child, parent, sibling, aunt, uncle, cousin, niece, nephew, grandparent, or grandchild including when related by marriage or domestic partnership, providing respite services, or providing approved services only for a spouse or registered domestic partner and funded through the United States department of veterans' affairs home and community-based programs:

Who	Status	Orientation training	Safety training	Basic training	Continuing education	Required credential
(1) An individual provider who is a licensed, certified health care professional in good standing through the Washington state department of health, or an individual provider (or home care agency long-term care worker) with special education training who meets the criteria in RCW 18.88B.041 (1)(a)(i)(A).	ARNP, RN, LPN, HCA, NA-C, or other professionals listed in WAC 388-71-0839.	Not required.	Not required.	Not required.	Not required of ARNPs, RNs, or LPNs in chapter 388-71 WAC. Required 12 hours under WAC ((388-71-0990 and)) 388-71-0991 of NA-Cs, HCAs, and other professionals listed in WAC 388-71-0839, such as an individual with special education training with an endorsement granted by the superintendent of public instruction under RCW 28A.300.010. For NA-C and those with special education training, 12 hours is required ((for each)) every year ((worked)) while working in long-term care under WAC 388-71-0991.	Required under chapter 246-980 WAC.
(2) An individual provider with specific employment history.	A long-term care worker employed at some point between January 1, 2011, and January 6, 2012, and has completed the basic training requirements in effect on the worker's date of hire. WAC 388-71-0839.	Not required.	Not required.	Not required.	12 hours is required ((for each)) every year ((worked)) while working in long-term care under WAC ((388-71-0990 and)) 388-71-0991.	Not required.
(3) An individual provider.	Hired by the consumer directed employer to provide personal care service as defined in WAC 388-71-0836 and is not exempt under subsection (1) or (2) of this section.	Required. Two hours under WAC 388-71-0860.	Required. Three hours under WAC 388-71-0860.	Required. 70 hours under WAC 388-71-0870 and 388-71-0875.	Required. 12 hours under WAC ((388-71-0990 and)) 388-71-0991.	Required under chapter 246-980 WAC.

Who	Status	Orientation training	Safety training	Basic training	Continuing education	Required credential
(4) An individual provider who works limited hours for one person.	An individual provider employed by the consumer directed employer providing 20 hours or less of nonrespite care for one person per calendar month and does not meet the criteria in subsection (1) or (2) of this section.	Required. Two hours under WAC 388-71-0860.	Required. Three hours under WAC 388-71-0860.	Required. 30 hours under WAC 388-71-0880.	Not required.	Not required.
(5) An individual who provides respite services and works 300 hours or less in any calendar year.	(a) An individual providing respite care and works no more than 300 hours in the calendar year, is not exempt in subsection (1) or (2) of this section, and does not meet criteria in subsection (7) of this section. (b) An individual providing respite services for individuals with developmental disabilities that receive services under Title 71A RCW and for individuals that receive services under chapter 74.39A, that is working 300 hours or less in any calendar year, and that is not exempt in subsection (1) or (2) of this section.	Required. Two hours under WAC 388-71-0860.	Required. Three hours under WAC 388-71-0860.	Required. Nine hours under WAC 388-71-0890.	Not required.	Not required.
(6) An individual provider caring only for the provider's ((biological, step, or adoptive)) adult child <u>who receives services through the developmental disabilities administration.</u>	An individual providing care only for the provider's adult child ((that)) <u>who</u> receives services through the developmental disabilities administration and not exempt under subsection (1) or (2) of this section.	Required. Two hours ((per)) <u>under</u> WAC 388-71-0895.	Required. Three hours under WAC 388-71-0895.	Required. Seven hours under WAC 388-71-0890.	Not required.	Not required.

Who	Status	Orientation training	Safety training	Basic training	Continuing education	Required credential
((7)) An individual provider caring only for the provider's biological, step, or adoptive child, or parent.	An individual providing care only to the provider's child or parent, who is not exempt in subsection (1) or (2) of this section, and does not meet criteria in subsection (6) of this section.	Required. Two hours under WAC 388-71-0860.	Required. Three hours under WAC 388-71-0860.	Required. 30 hours under WAC 388-71-0880.	12 hours is required for each year worked in long-term care for an individual provider caring only for the individual's biological, step, or adoptive parent under WAC 388-71-0990 and 388-71-0991. Not required for an individual provider caring only for the individual's biological, step, or adoptive child under WAC 388-71-1001.	Not required.))
((8))) (7) An individual provider caring only for the individual provider's parent, sibling, aunt, uncle, cousin, niece, nephew, grandparent, or grandchild, including when related by marriage or domestic partnership.	An individual providing care only for the individual provider's parent, sibling, aunt, uncle, cousin, niece, nephew, grandparent, or grandchild, including when related by marriage or domestic partnership, who is not exempt in subsection (1) or (2) of this section, and does not meet criteria in subsection (6) of this section.	Required. Two hours under WAC 388-71-0860.	Required. Three hours under WAC 388-71-0860.	Required. 30 hours under WAC 388-71-0880.	Not required until January 1, 2027, then 12 hours is required every year while working in long-term care under WAC 388-71-0991.	Not required.
<u>(8) An individual provider caring only for the provider's adult child.</u>	<u>An individual providing care only for the provider's adult child and not exempt under subsection (1) or (2) of this section.</u>	<u>Required. Two hours under WAC 388-71-0895.</u>	<u>Required. Three hours under WAC 388-71-0895.</u>	<u>Required 30 hours under WAC 388-71-0880.</u>	<u>Not required.</u>	<u>Not required.</u>

Who	Status	Orientation training	Safety training	Basic training	Continuing education	Required credential
(9) A long-term care worker providing approved services only for a spouse or registered domestic partner and funded through the United States department of veterans' affairs home and community-based programs.	A long-term care worker providing approved services only for a spouse or registered domestic partner and funded through the United States department of veterans' affairs home and community-based programs who is not exempt in subsection (1) or (2) of this section.	Required. Two hours under WAC 388-71-0860.	Required. Three hours under WAC 388-71-0860.	Required. 30 hours under WAC 388-71-0880.	12 hours is required ((for each)) every year ((worked)) while working in long-term care under WAC ((388-71-0990 and)) 388-71-0991.	Not required.

REPEALER

The following section of the Washington Administrative Code is repealed:

WAC 388-71-0990 Who is required to complete continuing education training, how many hours are required each year, and under what circumstances may the long-term care worker not be paid?